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By: Date: 

C Not Author1zect for Public Release 
By Dale: 

We haw reviewed the draft of tm radiological. aatetT 
regulat1ons tor Operation CASTLE as AmteX l and .Appendix of 
your letter ot July 27, 1953. 

The cownts which are attached .troa Dr. Gordon Dunning and 
nr. 'Walter D. Cl.au I beline are seU-a::planatory and are 
directed at mx1•1 clarity rather than finding tault with 
the standards as eetabliahed.. YOll vlll. note, howeTer, that 
with respect to th! alpha contallination ltmtl • feel that t1B 
etamard giTen 1a that appropriate to A.EC laboratories and 
is unnecenarily stringent !roll the standpoint of an operation 
such as is considered here. 
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Sincerely yours, 

John c. Bagbar, K.D. 
D1rectol" 
D1Tision or Bio.loo' and Medicina 
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